
From:  ".Box.UKLINK.Manual" 

Sent: Friday, 08 July 2005 16:25 

Subject: NR\493\DA - CR13168 and CR13629 Representation Response 

NR\493\DA - CR13168 and CR13629 Representation Response 

8th July 2005 

Dear Colleague, 

Thank you for representations regarding UKL Changes 13168 and 13629. 

Representations received for Change Request 13629 "DL1 File Format" were all 
favorable, so shall seek to ratify implementation at July UKLink Committee Meeting. 

With reference to Change Request 13168 "Network Code Reading & Customer 
Transfer Programme Modifications" representations were received that challenged 
the solution and also requested an alternative implementation date.  Please find 
attached representation matrix with responses on behalf of the Transporters. 

As the proposed solution meets the requirements stipulated within the modification 
reports, and appropriate consideration has previously been given to the 
implementation date by UKLink Committee Meeting, I shall be seeking approval of 
implementation as detailed in communication "NR/486/MR - File Formats for 
CR13618 - For Approval" at the July Committee Meeting. 

Should you have any questions regarding the matters raised in this note, please do 
not hesitate to contact me. 

Regards 

 
David Addison 
Project Manager 
Business Projects 
xoserve 
 
david.addison@xoserve.com 
 
0121 713 5545 
 


